
From: John Hutton
To: Ectory R. Lawless
Subject: Fw: Doc. No. 24-00046 Petition of GO MD USA for Designation as an ETC
Date: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 8:37:40 AM
Attachments: TN etc Questions.docx

Tory,

Can you file the email , as well? It has the requested date on it.

Thanks,
John

From: John Hutton
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 3:00 PM
To: markschirmer@gomdusa.net <markschirmer@gomdusa.net>; markschirmer1@gmail.com
<markschirmer1@gmail.com>
Cc: TPUC DocketRoom <TPUC.DocketRoom@tn.gov>
Subject: Doc. No. 24-00046 Petition of GO MD USA for Designation as an ETC

Mr. Schirmer:

Attached are further questions the Tennessee Public Utility Commission staff has concerning GO MD
USA’s Petition. Please reply by September 6, 2024.

Thank you,
John Hutton
Utilities Division
Tennessee Public Utility Commission
John.hutton@tn.gov
615-419-3982

Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on August 21, 2024 at 8:37 a.m..
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TN Staff ETC Questions for GO MD USA                                          Docket No. 24-00046 



		STAF                             1.  1.

		1. Please provide a list of all the underlying carriers from whom GO MD USA obtains Commercial Mobile Radio Service (CMRS) that enables it to resell service in Tennessee where the Company does not have a valid FCC license for spectrum in its name.

2. Please provide an explanation demonstrating how the Company intends to provide service though its own facilities or through a combination of its own facilities and resale.

3.Please provide the location of all towers, cell site equipment and mobile switching office (MSO) locations in Tennessee that are owned and operated by GO MD USA.

4. Does GO MD USA currently serve customers in Tennessee?  If yes, please provide the following information: the number of current customers in Tennessee, the city/town where customers reside, and the wireless market in which service is being provided.

5. Please provide a detailed explanation as to whether the customers who currently receive service in Tennessee, receive service via GO MD USA's wireless spectrum and associated facilities or through resale agreements with AT&T and T-Mobile. Provide a copy of the valid FCC license for those markets or the AT&T and T-Mobile resale agreements.














